
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 7/10/2013 10:09:27 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Do you have an org chart for SED? 

Laura, 

Here is an org chart as well, in case you need it for the future. 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:52 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: Do you have an org chart for SED? 

I'll take it! If we can grab coffee later, great, but let's plan on lunch for sure. 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malasheriko@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:44 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: Re: Do you have an org chart for SED? 

Ok, just let me know what works. I can also do lunch Monday next week. 

On Jul 9, 2013, at 3:37 PM, "Doll, Laura" <1 e.com> wrote: 

Totally. Thanks 

Hope to get time on your calendar later this week! 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malasheriko@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:36 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: Re: Do you have an org chart for SED? 

Laura, 

The risk team under Ken Bruno reports to me (via Mike Robertson). 

Raffy deals with transportation. The "utility enforcement" part of his group 
Jeanette Lo section that basically deals with non-safety utility enforcement 
issues (e.g. Bill fraud). 

You got our titles right. 



Helps? 

Liza 

On Jul 9, 2013, at 3:31 PM, "Doll, Laura" <1 gpg e.com> wrote: 

We are confusing ourselves with questions like, where does the 
risk group reside within SED? 

You are over the Office of Utility Safety and Reliability, right? 

And Raffy is over Utility and Transportation Enforcement? 

But then who reports to the two of you? 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 
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